SANILAC COUNTY COMMUNITY MENTAL HEALTH AUTHORITY
227 East Sanilac Avenue
Sandusky, MI  48471
810-648-0330

MEMORANDUM


TO:	

FROM:	Wil Morris, CEO

DATE:	

RE:	Outcome Of Practitioner Privileging And Credentialing Application Process


The Privileging and Credentialing process completed on ___________ resulted in:

(   )	Full Privileges granted:  

(   )	Provisional Privileges granted. During the first 180 days of employment 
	clinical consultation/supervision is required. Competency will be 
	evaluated for possible granting of full privileges after the initial 180 days.

(   )	Probationary Privileges granted. Clinical consultation/supervision is 
	required until all privilege requirements are met. Contact your supervisor
for details of unmet requirements.

(   )	Suspended Privileges and Billing. The application process was not completed. Contact HR Manager for details of unmet requirements.

(   )	Denied Privileges. To appeal Enrollment or Credentialing Decision see 
attached Form #0422 Credentialing Committee ~ Appeal to Enrollment or 
Credentialing Denial.

The credentialing term is from: 
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